
THE FACULTY SENATE 
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 

 

 AGENDA 

August 29, 2022 

 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Renee Laegreid, Chair of the Faculty Senate 
 
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, August 29, 2022, 3:10-5:10 p.m. 

Family Room, 212 Wyoming Union or via Zoom:  

https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/96328839411 
 
 

 I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda 
  Approval of the Minutes of May 9, 2022 
 
 II. Reports 

• ASUW Report 

• Staff Senate Report 

• Committee Reports 
o Economic Development – Ali Nejadmalayeri 
o Conflict of Interest – Adrienne Freng 
o Strategic Planning – Adrienne Freng 
o HCM – Adrienne Freng 
o VP for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Search – Cliff 

Marks 
o University Studies Program Planning Committee – Rick 

Fisher 
o Family and Consumer Science Review Committee – 

Roger Coupal 
o Parking Committee – Renee Laegreid 
o RTP Committee -  

 
• General Announcements 

 

 III.   Kate McLaughlin, Director of UDSS 
 
 IV. Kwanna King, Registrar - Curriculog – Digitized Platform for CARF  
 
 V.  Change Senate SAPPs and Committee Structure to Bylaws 
 
 V. Member at Large Seat on Executive Committee 
 
 VI. Role of Faculty Senate and Senators  

https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/96328839411


 
 VII.  Priorities for the Upcoming Year  
 
 VIII. Adjournment 
 
 IX. Executive Session 
 


